Please scan PARISH response on 22/00032/HOUSE, 22/00052/0UT, 22/00104/FUL, 22/00105/LBC,
22/00148/HOUSE and 22/00132/HOUSE

From: Helmsley Town Council

Sent: 22 February 2022 14:02

To: Development Management
Subject: Planning application responses

Hi

Helmsley Town Council considered the following planning applications at its meeting on the 21st
February 2021 and resolved to respond 'no comment' to each.

a) 22/00032/HOUSE Erection of rear single storey s ide and rear extension following demolition
of existing garage and installation of 2no roof lights to attic. 28 Station Road.

b) 22/00052/0UT Erection of 2no. dwellings (site area 0.175ha) - approval sought for access. Land
off Linkfoot Lane, Access Ashdale Road.

c) 22/00104/FUL & 22/00105/LBC Installation of timber sliding sash window following removal of
existing ATM cash machine, fascia mounted signage and wall mounted projecting sign. 1-2 Market
Place.

d) 22/0148/HOUSE Erection of two-storey extension to the rear 21 Station Road.

e) 22/00132/HOUSE Alterations to dwelling to include installation of grey render & timber cladding
& erection of entrance lobby to south elevation & single-storey extension to north elevation (revised
scheme to planning approval 19/00745/HOUSE dated 20.08.2019). Chandela 1 Southlands

Kind regards
Victoria

Please note that the clerk is part-time Monday to Thursday. Office visits by appointment only
please.

Helmsley Town Council
The Old Vicarage
Bondgate

Helmsley

YORK YO62 5BP






